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Ruth Nettles 

From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa Stright@pgnmail.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc state fl us 

CC: Burnett. John, Simpson, Gail 
Subject: 

Attachments: FINAL - Correction Itr to Joint Amended Petition pdf 

Monday, November 02,2009 3 51 PM 

PEF Correction Letter to Joint Amended Petition - Dkt# 090428-El 

This electronic filing is made by: 

John T. Burnett 
299 First Avenue North 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

john.burnett@pgnmail.com 
(727) 820-5184 

Docket No. 090428-El 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

Consisting of 1 page. 

The attached document for filing is PEF's 
Correction Letter to the Joint Amended 
Petition in the above referenced docket. 

Lisa .Wight 
Regulatory Analyst - Legal Dept. 
Progress Energy Svc Co. 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
direct line: (850) 521-1425 
VN 230-5095 
lisa.stright@pgnmail.com 
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November 2.2009 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Ms. Ann Cde, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Joint petition of Progress Energy Florida, Inc. and Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative, 
Inc. for approval of amendment to territorial agreement to modify territorial boundary line in 
four areas of Pasco and Hernando Counties; Docket No. 090428-El 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida, Inc. ("PEF) and Withlamhee River Electric 
Cooperative, Inc. (WREC"), the parties wish to provide additional clarification to information 
provided in paragraphs 4 and 7 of the joint petition to amend the territorial agreement between 
WREC and PEF approved by the Commission per Order No. PSC-06-0202-PM-EU on March 14, 
2006. The joint petition speaks to boundary modification in four areas to resolve outstanding 
issues between WREC and PEF. 

PEF and WREC wish to clarify infomation provided in the above stated petition. The 
number of customers that were to be transierred in Pasw County under the existing agreement 
and Mat will not be transferred if the petition is approved is 117. This is a correction to the 115 
customers indhted in the joint petition in item number 4. These 117 customers are identified in 
Exhibits A, C-2, and D-2, and include the two wstomers in P a m  County identified in item number 
7 of the petition. The 33 customers discussed in item number 4 were transferred to WREC 
subsequent to the filing of the petition and are not a part of the 117 customers referenced here. 

Hemando Counties. The petition states these modiftcations all occur in Pasco County. 

free to call me at (727) 820-5509. 

Additionally, the three boundary modifications identified in the petition are in Pasw and 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Should you have any questions. please feel 

Sincerely, 
c 7  , .* 

.' "&JL??Cj' ,& , *--- 7' < .  ," 

Gail T. Simpson 
Manager, Public Policy and Constituent Relations 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

GTSnpw 
cc: Billy Brown, Esq. (WREC) 
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